ORIGINAL

Nonnye Grant

From: Nonnye Grant

Sent: Tuesday, November 01, 2005 10:53 AM é 7_7
To: Ray Kennedy 30 -

Cc: Karen Belcher; Dale Mailhot; Dale Buys 0 6 E? -
Subject: RE: Company Code - Docket 030696

Ray, | have assigned Company Code TK034 to 9278 Communications, Inc. per your request, so that the
settlement payments can be recorded. | used the effective date as you requested of 11-1-05. | will be on the
lookout for the registration form to be filed, but would appreciate you backing me up so that we DO NOT
assign another code. | am placing a copy of your e-mail in docket 030696-T|, for a document number to be

assigned, then we will have a record of why the company code was assigned prior to the registration form
being filed. Thanks, Nonnye

From: Ray Kennedy

Sent: Tuesday, November 01, 2605 10:15 AM
To: Nonnye Grant

Cc: Karen Belcher; Dale Mailhot; Dale Buys
Subject: Company Code - Docket 030696
Nonnye,

Per our conversation, we need a company code assignment for an IXC. It is related to Docket No. 030696-Tl. For your
purposes, here is the information:

Name: 9278 Communications, Inc.

Address for location and mailing: 1942 Williamsburg Road
Bronx, New York 10461

Contact/Liaision: Sajid Kapadia, CEO

Phone No: 718-887-9278

Fax No: 718-792-5130

E-mail: Unknown

Website:9278.com

Effective Date: 11/01/2005

The company will be filing a registration. When the registration comes in, please do not assign another company code.

We will be vigilant to help you catch this as well. The reason we need a company code now is to be able to enter 2003

and 2004 RAF payments. The company was operating without registration and that was the purpose of Docket 030696-T1.
CMPWe have now settled with the company and a registration should be coming in in the next week or two.
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